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From: H
RELEASE IN PART B6
Sent: 1/29/2011 1:20:36 AM +00:00
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Subject: Re: Saturday

Ok. I told Jake I would do an 8am call re Egypt w Burns, Feltmann etc.

----- Original Message -----
From: Huma Abedin

To: H

Sent: Fri Jan 28 19:54:58 2011
Subject: Re: Saturday

no word back

----- Original Message -----
From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Fri Jan 28 19:53:03 2011
Subject: Re: Saturday

Should I call him?

----- Original Message -----
From: Huma Abedin

To: H

Sent: Fri Jan 28 17:52:50 2011
Subject: RE: Saturday
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kerry? will do. hes in davos so he may be sleeping by then but will convey

From: H

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2011 5:51 PM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: Saturday

Tell his office I will call btw 7-8 thru ops.

----- Original Message -----
From: Huma Abedin

To: H

Sent: Fri Jan 28 17:46:39 2011
Subject: RE: Saturday

call sheet is in chappaqua already, oscar should have printed
same with regular call sheet. kerry just called again for you.

From: H

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2011 5:45 PM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: Saturday

What about 8:45am? Will I get call sheet tomorrow?

----- Original Message -----
From: Huma Abedin

To: Oscar Flores; H

Sent: Fri Jan 28 17:39:23 2011
Subject: RE: Saturday

thanks oscar. patriota can no longer do 11, hes traveling.
offering anytime before 10am.

or between 1pm and 2:30.

or between 8:30pm and 9:30pm

anything work?

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06131173 Date: 11/02/2016



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06131173 Date: 11/02/2016

From: Oscar Fiores

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2011 5:35 PM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Fw: Saturday

----- Original Message -----
From: H

To: Oscar Flores

Sent: Fri Jan 28 17:34:35 2011
Subject: Re: Saturday

Then ok to do Patriota at 11.

----- Original Message -----
From: Oscar Flores

To: H

Cc: Huma Abedin

Sent: Fri Jan 28 17:33:10 2011
Subject: Saturday

Marianne coming at 2p

Message Headers:

From: H <HDR22®@clintonemail.com>

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Date: Fri, 28 Jan 2011 20:20:36 -0500
Subject: Re: Saturday
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